CITY OF OAKLAND
COMMUNITY POLICING ADVISORY BOARD
(X REGULAR MEETING
CITY OF OAKLAND
Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, June 2, 2021
6:00 PM
Via Teleconference

Board Membership:

Chair, Creighton Davis (Mayoral), Vice Chair, Colette McPherson (Dist. 2),
Vacant (Dist. 1), Carol Wyatt (Dist. 3), Vacant (Dist. 4),
Jorge Lerma (Dist. 5), Donald Dalke (Dist. 6), Kirby Thompson (Dist. 7),
Art Douglas Blacksher (At Large), Vacant (NW),
Geraldine Wong (NW), VanCedric Williams (OUSD), Ericka Parker (OHA),
Yonas Gebremicael (Mayoral), Daniel Ettlinger (Mayoral)

Pursuant to the Governor's Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Police Commission
Selection Panel, as well as City staff, will participate via phone/video conference, and no
physical teleconference locations are required.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

The Oakland Community Policing Advisory Board encourages public participation in the online
board meetings. The public may observe and/or participate in this meeting in several ways.

OBSERVE:
* To observe the meeting by video conference, please click on this link:

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/83592994194

Or One tap mobile :
US: +16699009128,,83592994194# or +12532158782,,83592994194+#

Or Telephone:
Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 669 900 9128 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 301 715 8592
or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 646 558 8656

Webinar ID: 835 9299 4194
International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/komgnMw4c
After calling any of these phone numbers, if you are asked for a participant ID or code, press #.

Instructions on how to join a meeting by phone are available at: https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-
us/articles/201362663, which is a webpage entitled “Joining a Meeting By Phone.”

PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT: There are three ways to make public comment within the
time allotted for public comment on an eligible Agenda item.

» Comment in advance. To send your comment directly to staff BEFORE the meeting starts,
please send your comment, along with your full name and agenda item number you are
commenting on, to Tonya Gilmore @ tgilmore@oakland.ca.gov.

1



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83592994194
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362663
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362663

CITY OF OAKLAND
COMMUNITY POLICING ADVISORY BOARD

Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, June 2, 2021
6:00 PM
Via Teleconference

Please note that eComment submissions close one (1) hour before posted meeting time. All
submitted public comment will be provided to the Board prior to the meeting.

* By Video Conference. To comment by Zoom video conference, click the “Raise Your Hand”
button to request to speak when Public Comment is being taken on an eligible agenda item at the
beginning of the meeting. You will then be unmuted, during your turn, and allowed to
participate in public comment. After the allotted time, you will then be re-muted. Instructions on
how to “Raise Your Hand” are available at: https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129,
which is a webpage entitled “Raise Hand In Webinar.”

* By Phone. To comment by phone, please call on one of the above listed phone numbers. You
will be prompted to “Raise Your Hand” by pressing STAR-NINE (“*9”) to request to speak
when Public Comment is being taken on an eligible agenda item at the beginning of the meeting.
Once it is your turn, you will be unmuted and allowed to make your comment. After the allotted
time, you will be re-muted. Instructions of how to raise your hand by phone are available at:
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362663, which is a webpage entitled “Joining a
Meeting by Phone.”

Do you need an ASL, Cantonese, Mandarin or Spanish interpreter or other assistance to
participate? Please email tgilmore@oaklandca.gov or call (510) 238-7587 or (510) 238-2007 for
TDD/TTY five days in advance.

(Necesita un intérprete en espafiol, cantonés o mandarin, u otra ayuda para participar? Por favor
envie un correo electronico a tgilmore(@oaklandca.gov o llame al (510) 238-7587 o al
(510) 238-2007 para TDD/TTY por lo menos cinco dias antes de la reunion. Gracias.

R EFE YL, & A E ol B RE R s S R E SR R E T EXER
tgilmore@oaklandca.gov % & (510) 238-7587 X (510) 238-2007 TDD/TTY

If you have any questions about these protocols,
please e-mail Tonya Gilmore, at tgilmore@oaklandca.gov.



https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362663
mailto:tgilmore@oaklandca.gov
mailto:tgilmore@oaklandca.gov
mailto:tgilmore@oaklandca.gov

CITY OF OAKLAND
COMMUNITY POLICING ADVISORY BOARD

Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, June 2, 2021
6:00 PM
Via Teleconference
Each person wishing to speak on items must raise their hands via ZOOM

Persons addressing the Community Policing Advisory Board shall state their names
and the organization they are representing, if any.

Neighborhood Council Town Hall:
Discussion of Neighborhood Priorities, Training and Budget Priorities (6:00 - 7:00pm)

OPD Reports (7:00 - 7:30)
NSD Reports (7:30 - 8:00)

CPAB - Center for Youth Development through Law Summer Intern:
Discussion on Scope and Focus — Social Media and Community Outreach (8:00 - 8:07)

Discussion and Vote on August Recess (8:07 - 8:10)
. Approval of DRAFT Meeting Minutes — May 5, 2021 (8:10 - 8:13)
Open Forum (8:13 - 8:23)

CPAB Member Open Forum, Agenda Building and Ad-Hoc Committee Focusing on
Summer / Fall Goals (8:23 - 8:30)

. Adjournment



June 2, 2021 OPD Monthly Report Agenda Item #3 Attachments

OPD Monthly Report

In an effort to ensure more effective data-gathering and more efficient use of CPAB meeting
time, the CPAB has created a process by which you will submit, on a monthly basis, updates
from your community policing projects and strategies. These updates will be reviewed and
discussed by the CPAB and will offer an avenue for more targeted and efficient dialogue. Please
submit your responses to the questions below.

* Required

1) Full Name and Title *
Chris Bolton, Deputy Chief of Police

2) Relevant OPD Crime Statistics with Explanation *

Please see Citywide and Police Area Year-To-Date Crime Reports for the last available period.
Departmentwide focus on serious and violent crime is sustained. Efforts include investigation
and apprehension in addition to prevention through a variety of measures including our Violent
Crime Operations Center, Ceasefire, Criminal Investigations Bureau, Bureaus of Field
Operations, and Community Resource Officers in addition to citywide and community partner
efforts. A verbal report will be provided on the number of illegally used or possessed firearms
that have been recovered and number of homicide suspects safely arrested and critical incidents
safely handled through tactics and strategies designed to offer the best outcomes possible.

3) Community Policing Projects and Updates

Officer Sheldon Sumpter, Area 5 Community Resource Officer, provided the below report for
Community Police Beat 31Z:

Nature of Project: ENCAMPMENT CLOSURE (RUSSET St & MOORPARK St)

Nature of the problem:

1: The heightened level of health and safety hazards related to the encampment conditions
which negatively impact the unsheltered community and surrounding neighborhood.

2: Blight issues and neighborhood reports and complaints regarding oversized RV’s, abandoned
automobiles, and stolen vehicles.

Stakeholders:
1. Local residents reported unsafe, unhealthy conditions and behavior associated with the
encampment location and residents.
2. RV’s along with Abandoned and/or Stolen auto’s increased criminal activity and
unwarranted fear for local residents.



June 2, 2021 OPD Monthly Report

3. Local residents and business owners were unable to safely access their driveways or
sidewalks due to the RVs, Abandoned Auto’s and debris obstructing their pathway.

HISTORY:

The Russet St and Moorpark St area, located in the Stonehurst neighborhood on Beat 31Z, is
unfortunately known for abandoned automobiles. Calls for service and complaints regarding
abandoned automobiles are chronic in nature. Some of the abandoned automobiles are often
reported stolen. Calls for service in the area are typically for encampments, abandoned
vehicles, vehicles blocking driveways, drug activity, fireworks, or gunshots. A problem-solving
approach was selected in hopes of identifying possible solutions, a team approach, improving
conditions and services for all involved, and reducing calls for service and service demand.

Back in January 2020, the majority of the encampment was located along the Union Pacific
Train Tracks, just north of Russet St. The fencing that separated Russet St and the Union Pacific
tracks had been torn down by the encampment members, allowing easy access for their
vehicles. In February 2020, the encampment was removed from the Union Pacific tracks, and
had relocated to Oakland jurisdiction (Russet St and Moorpark St). By March 2020, the Covid-19
pandemic occurred, and policies changed. Alameda County and the City of Oakland halted
certain responses towards encampments and unsheltered members of Oakland.

In 2020, The Encampment Management Policy was created. In the Policy, it provides a
framework of strategies and interventions to address homelessness in the City of Oakland.
Based on the policy, the encampment at Russet St and Moorpark St, became a high sensitivity
location due to the potential degradation of critical infrastructures, significant obstructions to
residences, businesses, emergency routes and rights-of-way.

Mission:
Permanent Encampment closure following outreach for services and relocation opportunities

via the City’s encampment management policy.

Cause for the Closure:

¢ Inability to maintain a clean, safe, and healthy environment in the community.

e Multiple OMC codes and penal codes were violated in regard to the encampment
conditions.

e The heightened level of health and safety hazard the encampment had become, put
community members and encampment members at a severe risk.

o lllegal dumping of debris on the street and on sidewalks in front of residential homes.
Human waste along the street, sidewalks, and near or into City drainage.

e Overwhelming amounts of emails, Oak311 reports, and calls for service ultimately led to
the permanent encampment closure.

The Encampment Management (EMT) had deemed this encampment as a high sensitivity area
due to the above information.



June 2, 2021 OPD Monthly Report

PLAN:

- Posting of Encampment Closure Signs
- Homeless Outreach services

- Towing Abandoned Vehicles

- Site Clean Ups

Closure Operation:

On 05 MAY 21, the encampment closure was conducted. Prior the operation, multiple
encampment closure signs were posted along Russet St and Moorpark St. The signs were purple
in color and made visible to everyone in the area. The encampment members were provided
with the closure notice as well. Multiple resources, including OPD Homeless Unit, OPD Auto
Abatement, and Public Works took part in a two-day operation. During the operation, on
INCH#247, Homeless advocates provided outreach to the encampment members. OPD units
towed approximately 14 vehicles within policy, including 5 vehicles that were reported stolen.
No citations were issued, nor arrests made, in relation to the encampment closure and plan.

Prevention Measures:

Preventive measures are being discussed and coordinated by the Encampment Management
(EMT), OPD Homeless Outreach Unit, and CROs. CPTED responses are being considered such as
possible concrete barriers or rails along the north side of Russet St. No timetable has been set.
OPD security checks are conducted daily. Most of the encampment members have relocated
although some members have relocated to other parts of the Stonehurst area as opposed to
more sustainable and beneficial housing. At this point, Russet St has remained clean and clear
of any encampments.

4) Please provide data on the number of non-emergency 911 calls that were
successfully diverted to community partners or alternative first responders.

Diversion programs are not yet in place.

5) Please indicate areas in which the CPAB can support, and engage NCPCs and block
level ambassadors in supporting, community policing strategies and initiatives.

“Sideshow” was last discussed with the CPAB as a project in need of community support and
solutions. Since then, a City of Oakland townhall has been held, Department of Transportation
has continued to assess preventative environmental roadway designs, and OPD has sustained
commitment to provide additional weekend coverage. Community support and participation is
still desired in efforts to warn, educate, or problem-solve. A verbal update with more data is
available if desired.



June 2, 2021 OPD Monthly Report

6) Please feel free to share any other updates, areas of progress, concerns or
Complaints.

Fireworks are another common call for service at this time of year and data indicates that more
calls are being placed regarding fireworks this year than last so far. A verbal report is available if
desired.



OAKLAND

POLICE DEPARTMENT
455 7TH ST., OAKLAND, CA 94607 | OPDCRIMEANALYSIS@OAKLANDNET.COM BIIIME ANAlYSIS

Weekly Crime Report — Citywide
17 May - 23 May, 2021

Part 1 Crimes Weeklyl] yro | yrp | yrp | YID % 3;?;? f];;(z:
All totals include attempts except homicides. Total 2019 2020 2021 Z(S(fl?snzg:ﬂ Average YTD Average
Violent Crime ndex 100] 2,181 2228] 2,562 15%| 2,324 10%
(homicide, aggravated assault, rape, robbery)
Homicide — 187(a)PC 2 30 040 51 132% 34 49%
Homicide — All Other * - 2 1 3 200% 2 50%
Aggravated Assault 751 1,051 1,132 | 1,387 23%] 1,190 17%
Assault with a firearm— 245(a)(2)PC 9 103 131 237 81% 157 51%
Subtotal - Homicides + Firearm Assault 11 135 | 154 291 89% 193 51%
Shooting occupied home or vehicle — 246PC 16 99 121 229 89% 150 53%
Shooting unoccupied home or vehicle — 247(b)PC 2 49 57 112 96% 73 54%
Non-firearm aggravated assaults 48 800 823 809 -2% 811 0%
Rape 1 79 87 41 -53% 69 -41%
Robbery 311 1,021 987 | 1,083 10%] 1,030 5%
Firearm 8 352 290 434 50% 359 21%
Knife 1 46 87 51 -41% 61 -17%
Strong-arm 18 463 458 338 -26% 420 -19%
Other dangerous weapon - 33 27 28 4% 29 -5%
Residential robbery —212.5(a)PC 1 40 39 38 -3% 39 -3%
Carjacking— 215(a) PC 3 87 86 194 126% 122 59%
Burglary 80 ] 5,057 | 4,643| 2,903 -37%| 4,201 -31%
Auto 651 4,067 | 3,683| 2,245 -39%| 3,332 -33%
Residential 8 688 539 380 -29% 536 -29%
Commercial 1 243 323 186 -42% 251 -26%
Other (Includes boats, aircraft, and so on) 1 48 75 61 -19% 61 -1%
Unknown 5 11 23 31 35% 22 43%
Motor Vehicle Theft 911 2,552 3,308 3,338 1%] 3,066 9%
Larceny 531 2,660 2,873 1,979 -31%)| 2,504 -21%
Arson 4 46 63 76 21% 62 23%
Total 337} 12,498 13,116/ 10,861 -17%| 12,158 -11%

THIS REPORT IS HIERARCHY BASED. CRIME TOTALS REFLECT ONE OFFENSE (THE MOST SEVERE) PER INCIDENT.

These statistics are drawn from the Oakland Police Dept. database. They are unaudited and not used to figure the crime numbers reported to the FBI’s
Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) program. This report is run by the date the crimes occurred. Statistics can be affected by late reporting, the geocoding
process, or the reclassification or unfounding of crimes. Because crime reporting and data entry can run behind, all crimes may not be recorded.

* Justified, accidental, foetal, or manslaughter by negligence. Traffic collision fatalities are not included in this report.
PNC = Percentage not calculated — Percentage cannot be calculated.
All data extracted via Coplink Analytics.



http://www.mathsisfun.com/numbers/dividing-by-zero.html

POLICE DEPARTMENT

455 7TH ST., OAKLAND, CA 94607 | OPDCRIMEANALYSIS@OAKLANDNET.COM [:IIIME ANAlYSIS

Weekly Gunfire Summary
17 May - 23 May, 2021

Citywide Weekly| YTD | yTD | yrp | YTD % | 3ear ) ¥ID2021
All totals include attempts except homicides. Total | 2019 2020 2021 25’?\‘1"1?(?21 Awrage YTD Awerage
Homicide — 187(a)PC 2 30 22 51 132% 34 49%
Homicide — All Other * - 2 1 3 200% 2 50%
Assault with a firearm — 245(a)(2)PC 9 103 131 237 81% 157 51%
Subtotal - 187 + 245(a)(2) 11 135 154 291 89% 193 51%
Shooting occupied home or vehicle — 246PC 16 99 121 229 89% 150 53%
Shooting unoccupied home or vehicle — 247(b)PC 2 49 57 112 96% 73 54%
Subtotal - 187 + 245(a)(2) + 246 + 247(b) 29 283 332 632 90% 416 52%
Negligent discharge of a firearm— 246.3PC 30 271 272 737 171% 427 73%
Grand Total 59 554 604 1,369 127% 842 63%
Area 1 Weekly] YTD | YTD | YTID WD Sﬁgr fgiﬁ:
All totals include attempts except homicides. Total | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 2(52:?\?3?(?21 Awrage YTD Awrage
Homicide — 187(a)PC - 7 3 6 100% 5 13%
Homicide — All Other * - - - - PNC - PNC
Assault with a firearm — 245(a)(2)PC 1 20 15 28 87% 21 33%
Subtotal - 187 + 245(a)(2) 1 27 18 34 89% 26 29%
Shooting occupied home or vehicle — 246PC 2 12 17 40 135% 23 74%
Shooting unoccupied home or vehicle — 247(b)PC - 7 9 18 100% 11 59%
Subtotal - 187 + 245(a)(2) + 246 + 247(b) 3 46 44 92 109% 61 52%
Negligent discharge of a firearm — 246.3PC o 28 27 58 115% 38 54%
Grand Total 3 74 71 150 111% 98 53%

THIS REPORT IS HIERARCHY BASED. CRIME TOTALS REFLECT ONE OFFENSE (THE MOST SEVERE) PER INCIDENT.

These statistics are drawn from the Oakland Police Dept. database. They are unaudited and not used to figure the crime numbers reported to the FBI’s
Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) program. This report is run by the date the crimes occurred. Statistics can be affected by late reporting, the geocoding
process, or the reclassification or unfounding of crimes. Because crime reporting and data entry can run behind, all crimes may not be recorded.

* Justified, accidental, foetal, or manslaughter by negligence. Traffic collision fatalities are not included in this report.
PNC = Percentage not calculated — Percentage cannot be calculated.
All data extracted via Coplink Analytics.



http://www.mathsisfun.com/numbers/dividing-by-zero.html

POLICE DEPARTMENT

455 7TH ST., OAKLAND, CA 94607 | OPDCRIMEANALYSIS@OAKLANDNET.COM [:IIIME ANAlYSIS

Weekly Gunfire Summary
17 May - 23 May, 2021

Area 2 Weekly| YTD YTD YTD YTD % Sﬁgr fgiﬁ:
All totals include attempts except homicides. Total | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 2(52:?\?3?(?21 Awerage YTD Awerage
Homicide — 187(a)PC = 1 = 5 PNC 2 150%
Homicide — All Other * - - - - PNC - PNC
Assault with a firearm — 245(a)(2)PC = 2 5 16 220% 8 109%
Subtotal - 187 + 245(a)(2) - 3 5 21 320% 10 117%
Shooting occupied home or vehicle — 246PC 1 4 5 5 0% 5 7%
Shooting unoccupied home or vehicle — 247(b)PC - 6 2 4 100% 4 0%
Subtotal - 187 + 245(a)(2) + 246 + 247(b) 1 13 12 30 150% 18 64%
Negligent discharge of a firearm — 246.3PC o 9 5 16 220% 10 60%
Grand Total 1 22 17 46 171% 28 62%
Area 3 Weekly| YTD YTD YTD YTD % Sﬁgr ;Tg_i(;i:
All totals include attempts except homicides. Total | 2019 2020 2021 25’?\‘1"1?(?21 Awrage YTD Awerage
Homicide — 187(a)PC = 9 6 10 67% 8 20%
Homicide — All Other * - - - - PNC - PNC
Assault with a firearm — 245(a)(2)PC 3 20 24 45 88% 30 52%
Subtotal - 187 + 245(a)(2) 3 29 30 55 83% 38 45%
Shooting occupied home or vehicle — 246PC 1 9 21 36 71% 22 64%
Shooting unoccupied home or vehicle — 247(b)PC - 10 13 13 0% 12 8%
Subtotal - 187 + 245(a)(2) + 246 + 247(b) 4 48 64 104 63% 72 44%
Negligent discharge of a firearm — 246.3PC 3 47 60 124 107% 77 61%
Grand Total 7 95 124 228 84% 149 53%

THIS REPORT IS HIERARCHY BASED. CRIME TOTALS REFLECT ONE OFFENSE (THE MOST SEVERE) PER INCIDENT.

These statistics are drawn from the Oakland Police Dept. database. They are unaudited and not used to figure the crime numbers reported to the FBI’s
Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) program. This report is run by the date the crimes occurred. Statistics can be affected by late reporting, the geocoding
process, or the reclassification or unfounding of crimes. Because crime reporting and data entry can run behind, all crimes may not be recorded.

* Justified, accidental, foetal, or manslaughter by negligence. Traffic collision fatalities are not included in this report.
PNC = Percentage not calculated — Percentage cannot be calculated.
All data extracted via Coplink Analytics.



http://www.mathsisfun.com/numbers/dividing-by-zero.html

POLICE DEPARTMENT

455 7TH ST., OAKLAND, CA 94607 | OPDCRIMEANALYSIS@OAKLANDNET.COM [:IIIME ANAlYSIS

Weekly Gunfire Summary
17 May - 23 May, 2021

YTD % | 3-Year YTD 2021

Area 4 Weekly| YTD YTD YTD
. . Change | YTD | \s.3-Year
All totals include attempts except homicides. Total | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 f *""*" | Awrage [YTD Awrage
Homicide — 187(a)PC - 3 5 8 60% 5 50%
Homicide — All Other * - 2 - 1 PNC 1 0%
Assault with a firearm — 245(a)(2)PC 5 21 23 51 122% 32 61%
Subtotal - 187 + 245(a)(2) 5 26 28 60 114% 38 58%
Shooting occupied home or vehicle — 246PC 3 32 23 43 87% 33 32%
Shooting unoccupied home or vehicle — 247(b)PC 1 9 13 22 69% 15 50%
Subtotal - 187 + 245(a)(2) + 246 + 247(b) 9 67 64 125 95% 85 46%
Negligent discharge of a firearm — 246.3PC 13 69 59 179 203% 102 75%
Grand Total 22 136 123 304 147% 188 62%
Area 5 Weekly| Yo | yto | YD | YTP % Sﬁgr fgiﬁ:
All totals include attempts except homicides. Total | 2019 2020 2021 20%?35??(?21 Average YTD Average
Homicide — 187(a)PC 2 10 8 22 175% 13 65%
Homicide — All Other * - - 1 2 100% 1 100%
Assault with a firearm — 245(a)(2)PC - 37 59 89 51% 62 44%
Subtotal - 187 + 245(a)(2) 2 47 68 113 66%0 76 49%
Shooting occupied home or vehicle — 246PC 9 41 52 104 100% 66 58%
Shooting unoccupied home or vehicle — 247(b)PC 1 16 19 52 174% 29 79%
Subtotal - 187 + 245(a)(2) + 246 + 247(b) 12 104 139 269 94% 171 58%
Negligent discharge of a firearm — 246.3PC 14 117 117 353 202% 196 80%
Grand Total 26 221 256 622 143% 366 70%

THIS REPORT IS HIERARCHY BASED. CRIME TOTALS REFLECT ONE OFFENSE (THE MOST SEVERE) PER INCIDENT.

These statistics are drawn from the Oakland Police Dept. database. They are unaudited and not used to figure the crime numbers reported to the FBI’s
Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) program. This report is run by the date the crimes occurred. Statistics can be affected by late reporting, the geocoding
process, or the reclassification or unfounding of crimes. Because crime reporting and data entry can run behind, all crimes may not be recorded.

* Justified, accidental, foetal, or manslaughter by negligence. Traffic collision fatalities are not included in this report.
PNC = Percentage not calculated — Percentage cannot be calculated.
All data extracted via Coplink Analytics.



http://www.mathsisfun.com/numbers/dividing-by-zero.html

OAKLAND

POLICE DEPARTMENT

455 7TH ST., OAKLAND, CA 94607 | OPDCRIMEANALYSIS@OAKLANDNET.COM

2021 Year-to-Date Recovered Guns
Recoveries through 23 May, 2021

CRIME ANALYSIS

Grand Total 422
fcrime Recoveries

Felony 226

Felony - Violent 87

Homicide 12

Infraction

Misdemeanor 15

Total 340
Icrime Gun Types Felony Felony - Violent |Homicide Infraction |Misdemeanor [Total
Machine Gun 2 2
Other 1 1
Pistol 181 72 7 12 272
Revolver 7 4 2 1 14
Rifle 25 8 1 2 36
Sawed Off 3 3
Shotgun 8 1 9
Sub-Machinegun 0
Unknown/Unstated 1 1 1 3
Total 226 87 12 0 15] 340]
Non-Criminal Recoveries

Death Investigation 11

Found Property 42

SafeKeeping 29

Total 82

Non-Criminal Gun Types Death Investigation [Found Property [SafeKeeping [Total

Machine Gun 0

Other 0

Pistol 7 18 13 38

Revolver 3 6 9 18

Rifle 5 5 10

Sawed Off 1 1

Shotgun 1 6 2 9

Sub-Machinegun 0

Unknown/Unstated 6 6

Total 11 42 29 82

Produced by the Oakland Police Dept. Crime Analysis Unit.



POLICE DEPARTMENT

455 7TH ST., OAKLAND, CA 94607 | OPDCRIMEANALYSIS@OAKLANDNET.COM CRIME ANALYSIS

Week: 17 May to 23 May, 2021

Weekly Total 25
ICrime Recoveries This Last +- %
Week | Week | Change | Change

Felony 17 8 9 113%
Felony - Violent 1 3 -2 -67%
Homicide 0 3 -3 -100%
Infraction 0 0 0 PNC
Misdemeanor 2 2 0 0%
Total 20 16 4 25%

. This Last +/- %
L ST Week | Week | Change | Change
Death Investigation 0 0 0 PNC
Found Property 1 2 -1 -50%
Safekeeping 4 5 -1 -20%
Total 5 7 -2 -29%

PNC = Percentage not calculated
Percentage cannot be calculated.

Produced by the Oakland Police Dept. Crime Analysis Unit.



http://www.mathsisfun.com/numbers/dividing-by-zero.html

L
Os‘gu‘é"éh

OAKLAND

POLICE DEPARTMENT

455 7TH ST., OAKLAND, CA 94607 | OPDCRIMEANALYSIS@OAKLANDNET.COM

2021 vs. 2020 — Year-to-Date Recovered Guns

Recoveries through 23 May

. . YTD % Change
Gun Recoveries 2020 2021 Difference W
Grand Total 425 422 -3 -1%
Crime Recoveries 2020 2021 Difference UGS (TS
2019 vs. 2020
Felony 223 226 3 1%
Felony - Violent 89 87 -2 -2%
Homicide 7 12 5 71%
Infraction 0 0 0 PNC
Misdemeanor 16 15 -1 -6%
Total 335 340 5 1%
Non-Criminal Recoveries 2020 2021 Difference VU6 BN
2019 vs. 2020
Death Investigation 10 11 1 10%
Found Property 31 42 11 35%
SafeKeeping 49 29 -20 -41%
Total a0 82 -8 -9%

PNC = Percentage not calculated
Percentage cannot be calculated.

CRIME ANALYSIS

Produced by the Oakland Police Dept. Crime Analysis Unit.


http://www.mathsisfun.com/numbers/dividing-by-zero.html

OAKLAND

POLICE DEPARTMENT

CRIME ANALYSIS

455 7TH ST., OAKLAND, CA 94607 | OPDCRIMEANALYSIS@OAKLANDNET.COM

Weekly ShotSpotter Activations Report — Citywide

17 May - 23 May, 2021

YTD %
. . Weekly YTD YTD
ShotSpotter Activations
P vatl Total 2020 2021 Change
2020 vs. 2021
Citywide 193 1,669 3,750 125%
Area 1 16 147 377 156%
Area 2 11 79 128 62%
Area 3 41 329 696 112%
Area 4 51 435 942 117%
Area 5 74 679 1,607 137%
A A
.......... : Area 2
, S -
Area 1 A A A
Wl Vs A
A 7
A A “ Area 3
*A *‘ ;AA Area 4
X A
42 4
AA
A A
AL AhA
,,,,,,, A AA A A
A v
t ‘Areas
Fr— ta
A 0 0.5 1M| A A

All data sourced via ShotSpotter Insight.

Produced by the Oakland Police Dept. Crime Analysis Unit.




OAKLAND

POLICE DEPARTMENT
455 7TH ST., OAKLAND, CA 94607 | OPDCRIMEANALYSIS@OAKLANDNET.COM BIIIME ANAlYSIS

Weekly Crime Report — Area 1
17 May - 23 May, 2021

Part 1 Crimes Weekly| yrp | yrp | yrp | YIP % 3;??1? f?i‘lﬂ
All totals include attempts except homicides. Total 2019 2020 2021 Z(S(fl?snzg:ﬂ Average YTD Average
Violent Crime Index 2| 4s0|  a19) 402 4% 424 5%
(homicide, aggravated assault, rape, robbery)
Homicide — 187(a)PC - 7 3 6 100% 5 13%
Homicide — All Other * - - - - PNC - PNC
Aggravated Assault 16 206 203 238 17% 216 10%
Assault with a firearm— 245(a)(2)PC 1 20 15 28 87% 21 33%
Subtotal - Homicides + Firearm Assault 1 27 18 34 89% 26 29%
Shooting occupied home or vehicle — 246PC 2 12 17 40 135% 23 74%
Shooting unoccupied home or vehicle — 247(b)PC - 7 9 18 100% 11 59%
Non-firearm aggravated assaults 13 167 162 152 -6% 160 5%
Rape 1 19 21 9 -57% 16 -45%
Robbery 4 218 192 149 -22% 186 -20%
Firearm 1 59 36 45 25% 47 4%
Knife - 13 18 7 -61% 13 -45%
Strong-arm 3 122 117 60 -49% 100 -40%
Other dangerous weapon - 6 8 5 -38% 6 -21%
Residential robbery —212.5(a)PC - 4 7 5 -29% 5 -6%
Carjacking— 215(a) PC - 14 6 27 350% 16 72%
Burglary 251 1,402 1,122 853 -24%| 1,126 -24%
Auto 22 1,250 922 726 -21% 966 -25%
Residential 1 68 91 50 -45% 70 -28%
Commercial - 64 81 49 -40% 65 -24%
Other (Includes boats, aircraft, and so on) - 19 23 19 -17% 20 -7%
Unknown 2 1 5 9 80% 5 80%
Motor Vehicle Theft 12 358 383 442 15% 394 12%
Larceny 10 645 590 376 -36% 537 -30%
Arson - 13 8 12 50% 11 9%
Total 68] 2,868 2,522 2,085 -17%| 2,492 -16%

THIS REPORT IS HIERARCHY BASED. CRIME TOTALS REFLECT ONE OFFENSE (THE MOST SEVERE) PER INCIDENT.

These statistics are drawn from the Oakland Police Dept. database. They are unaudited and not used to figure the crime numbers reported to the FBI’s
Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) program. This report is run by the date the crimes occurred. Statistics can be affected by late reporting, the geocoding
process, or the reclassification or unfounding of crimes. Because crime reporting and data entry can run behind, all crimes may not be recorded.

* Justified, accidental, foetal, or manslaughter by negligence. Traffic collision fatalities are not included in this report.
PNC = Percentage not calculated — Percentage cannot be calculated.
All data extracted via Coplink Analytics.



http://www.mathsisfun.com/numbers/dividing-by-zero.html

OAKLAND

POLICE DEPARTMENT
455 7TH ST., OAKLAND, CA 94607 | OPDCRIMEANALYSIS@OAKLANDNET.COM BIIIME ANAlYSIS

Weekly Crime Report — Area 2
17 May - 23 May, 2021

Part 1 Crimes Weeklyl] yro | yrp | yrp | YID % 3;?;? f];;(z:
All totals include attempts except homicides. Total 2019 2020 2021 Z(S(fl?snzg:ﬂ Average YTD Average
Violent Crime Index 10] 252 276 2471 -m1%| 258 4%
(homicide, aggravated assault, rape, robbery)
Homicide — 187(a)PC - 1 - 5 PNC 2 150%
Homicide — All Other * - - - - PNC - PNC
Aggravated Assault 4 98 105 103 2% 102 1%
Assault with a firearm— 245(a)(2)PC - 2 5 16 220% 8 109%
Subtotal - Homicides + Firearm Assault - 3 5 21 320% 10 117%
Shooting occupied home or vehicle — 246PC 1 4 5 5 0% 5 7%
Shooting unoccupied home or vehicle — 247(b)PC - 6 2 4 100% 4 0%
Non-firearm aggravated assaults 3 86 93 78 -16% 86 9%
Rape - 8 15 6 -60% 10 -38%
Robbery 6 145 156 133 -15% 145 -8%
Firearm 3 59 43 49 14% 50 -3%
Knife - 5 19 12 -37% 12 0%
Strong-arm 3 66 81 52 -36% 66 -22%
Other dangerous weapon - 3 4 6 50% 4 38%
Residential robbery —212.5(a)PC - 7 6 4 -33% 6 -29%
Carjacking— 215(a) PC - 5 3 10 233% 6 67%
Burglary 16 | 1,533 1,456 795 -45%| 1,261 -37%
Auto 12 1,317 1,187 586 -51%| 1,030 -43%
Residential 3 155 182 137 -25% 158 -13%
Commercial - 52 67 55 -18% 58 -5%
Other (Includes boats, aircraft, and so on) - 9 17 8 -53% 11 -29%
Unknown 1 - 3 9 200% 4 125%
Motor Vehicle Theft 02 313 399 510 28% 407 25%
Larceny 12 532 652 445 -32% 543 -18%
Arson - 3 8 6 -25% 6 6%
Total 60] 2,633 2,791 2,003 -28%| 2,476 -19%

THIS REPORT IS HIERARCHY BASED. CRIME TOTALS REFLECT ONE OFFENSE (THE MOST SEVERE) PER INCIDENT.

These statistics are drawn from the Oakland Police Dept. database. They are unaudited and not used to figure the crime numbers reported to the FBI’s
Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) program. This report is run by the date the crimes occurred. Statistics can be affected by late reporting, the geocoding
process, or the reclassification or unfounding of crimes. Because crime reporting and data entry can run behind, all crimes may not be recorded.

* Justified, accidental, foetal, or manslaughter by negligence. Traffic collision fatalities are not included in this report.
PNC = Percentage not calculated — Percentage cannot be calculated.
All data extracted via Coplink Analytics.



http://www.mathsisfun.com/numbers/dividing-by-zero.html

OAKLAND

POLICE DEPARTMENT
455 7TH ST., OAKLAND, CA 94607 | OPDCRIMEANALYSIS@OAKLANDNET.COM BIIIME ANAlYSIS

Weekly Crime Report — Area 3
17 May - 23 May, 2021

Part 1 Crimes Weeklyl] yro | yrp | yrp | YID % 3;?;? f];;(z:
All totals include attempts except homicides. Total 2019 2020 2021 Z(S(fl?snzg:ﬂ Average YTD Average
Violent Crime Index 14| 419 s06| 573  13%| 499 15%
(homicide, aggravated assault, rape, robbery)
Homicide — 187(a)PC - 9 6 10 67% 8 20%
Homicide — All Other * - - - - PNC - PNC
Aggravated Assault 8 156 211 243 15% 203 20%
Assault with a firearm— 245(a)(2)PC 3 20 24 45 88% 30 52%
Subtotal - Homicides + Firearm Assault 3 29 30 55 83% 38 45%
Shooting occupied home or vehicle — 246PC 1 9 21 36 71% 240 64%
Shooting unoccupied home or vehicle — 247(b)PC = 10 13 13 0% 12 8%
Non-firearm aggravated assaults 4 117 153 149 -3% 140 7%
Rape - 14 21 7 -67% 14 -50%
Robbery 6 240 268 313 17% 274 14%
Firearm 1 75 76 131 72% 94 39%
Knife - 8 24 12 -50% 15 -18%
Strong-arm 4 117 121 102 -16% 113 -10%
Other dangerous weapon - 9 9 8 -11% 9 -8%
Residential robbery —212.5(a)PC - 16 9 6 -33% 10 -42%
Carjacking— 215(a) PC 1 15 29 54 86% 33 65%
Burglary 6 704 766 460 -40% 643 -28%
Auto 5 447 566 327 -42% 447 -27%
Residential - 211 120 83 -31% 138 -40%
Commercial 1 36 61 37 -39% 45 -17%
Other (Includes boats, aircraft, and so on) - 7 16 11 -31% 11 -3%
Unknown - 3 3 2 -33% 3 -25%
Motor Vehicle Theft 16 628 760 755 -1% 714 6%
Larceny 12 476 602 398 -34% 492 -19%
Arson - 8 14 17 21% 13 31%
Total 48] 2,235| 2,648 2,203 -17%| 2,362 7%

THIS REPORT IS HIERARCHY BASED. CRIME TOTALS REFLECT ONE OFFENSE (THE MOST SEVERE) PER INCIDENT.

These statistics are drawn from the Oakland Police Dept. database. They are unaudited and not used to figure the crime numbers reported to the FBI’s
Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) program. This report is run by the date the crimes occurred. Statistics can be affected by late reporting, the geocoding
process, or the reclassification or unfounding of crimes. Because crime reporting and data entry can run behind, all crimes may not be recorded.

* Justified, accidental, foetal, or manslaughter by negligence. Traffic collision fatalities are not included in this report.
PNC = Percentage not calculated — Percentage cannot be calculated.
All data extracted via Coplink Analytics.



http://www.mathsisfun.com/numbers/dividing-by-zero.html

OAKLAND

POLICE DEPARTMENT
455 7TH ST., OAKLAND, CA 94607 | OPDCRIMEANALYSIS@OAKLANDNET.COM BIIIME ANAlYSIS

Weekly Crime Report — Area 4
17 May - 23 May, 2021

Part 1 Crimes Weeklyl] yro | yrp | yrp | YID % 3;?;? f];;(z:
All totals include attempts except homicides. Total 2019 2020 2021 Z(S(fl?snzg:ﬂ Average YTD Average
Violent Crime Index 23| 453|425  sa0| 27| 473 14%
(homicide, aggravated assault, rape, robbery)
Homicide — 187(a)PC - 3 5 8 60% 5 50%
Homicide — All Other * - 2 - 1 PNC 1 0%
Aggravated Assault 19 232 220 293 33% 248 18%
Assault with a firearm— 245(a)(2)PC 5 21 23 51 122% 32 61%
Subtotal - Homicides + Firearm Assault 5 26 28 60 114% 38 58%
Shooting occupied home or vehicle — 246PC 3 32 23 43 87% 33 32%
Shooting unoccupied home or vehicle — 247(b)PC 1 9 13 22 69% 15 50%
Non-firearm aggravated assaults 10 170 161 177 10% 169 5%
Rape - 7 9 7 -22% 8 9%
Robbery 4 211 191 232 21% 211 10%
Firearm 1 87 66 87 32% 80 9%
Knife - 11 18 11 -39% 13 -18%
Strong-arm 3 72 84 74 -12% 77 3%
Other dangerous weapon - 8 2 6 200% 5 13%
Residential robbery —212.5(a)PC - 6 5 7 40% 6 17%
Carjacking— 215(a) PC - 27 16 47 194% 30 57%
Burglary 3 457 427 231 -46% 372 -38%
Auto - 282 286 137 -52% 235 -42%
Residential 2 125 61 51 -16% 79 -35%
Commercial - 44 67 26 -61% 46 -43%
Other (Includes boats, aircraft, and so on) 1 4 8 14 75% 9 62%
Unknown - 2 5 3 -40% 3 -10%
Motor Vehicle Theft 02 546 730 734 1% 670 10%
Larceny 13 430 450 334 -26% 405 -17%
Arson 1 5 8 12 50% 8 44%
Total 62 1,893 2,040 1,852 9%] 1,928 -4%

THIS REPORT IS HIERARCHY BASED. CRIME TOTALS REFLECT ONE OFFENSE (THE MOST SEVERE) PER INCIDENT.

These statistics are drawn from the Oakland Police Dept. database. They are unaudited and not used to figure the crime numbers reported to the FBI’s
Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) program. This report is run by the date the crimes occurred. Statistics can be affected by late reporting, the geocoding
process, or the reclassification or unfounding of crimes. Because crime reporting and data entry can run behind, all crimes may not be recorded.

* Justified, accidental, foetal, or manslaughter by negligence. Traffic collision fatalities are not included in this report.
PNC = Percentage not calculated — Percentage cannot be calculated.
All data extracted via Coplink Analytics.



http://www.mathsisfun.com/numbers/dividing-by-zero.html

OAKLAND

POLICE DEPARTMENT
455 7TH ST., OAKLAND, CA 94607 | OPDCRIMEANALYSIS@OAKLANDNET.COM BIIIME ANAlYSIS

Weekly Crime Report — Area 5
17 May - 23 May, 2021

Part 1 Crimes Weeklyl] yro | yrp | yrp | YID % 3;?;? f];;(z:
All totals include attempts except homicides. Total 2019 2020 2021 Z(S(fl?snzg:ﬂ Average YTD Average
Violent Crime Index 37| s47|  ss7| 749 34| 618 21%
(homicide, aggravated assault, rape, robbery)
Homicide — 187(a)PC 2 10 8 22 175% 13 65%
Homicide — All Other * - - 1 2 100% 1 100%
Aggravated Assault 27 337 366 487 33% 397 23%
Assault with a firearm — 245(a)(2)PC - 37 59 89 51% 62 44%
Subtotal - Homicides + Firearm Assault 2 47 | 68 113 66% 76 49%
Shooting occupied home or vehicle — 246PC 9 41 52 104 100% 66 58%
Shooting unoccupied home or vehicle — 247(b)PC 1 16 19 52 174% 29 79%
Non-firearm aggravated assaults 17 243 236 242 3% 240 1%
Rape - 21 12 8 -33% 14 -41%
Robbery 8 179 171 232 36% 194 20%
Firearm 2 64 64 109 70% 79 38%
Knife 1 7 8 9 13% 8 13%
Strong-arm 4 72 53 46 -13% 57 -19%
Other dangerous weapon - 5 4 3 -25% 4 -25%
Residential robbery —212.5(a)PC 1 7 11 14 27% 11 31%
Carjacking— 215(a) PC - 24 31 51 65% 35 44%
Burglary 10 699 575 331 -42% 535 -38%
Auto 9 517 446 247 -45% 403 -39%
Residential 1 124 69 52 -25% 82 -36%
Commercial - 45 44 19 -57% 36 -47%
Other (Includes boats, aircraft, and so on) - 9 9 9 0% 9 0%
Unknown - 4 7 4 -43% 5 -20%
Motor Vehicle Theft 19 672 994 846 -15% 837 1%
Larceny 2 480 487 357 -27% 441 -19%
Arson 3 16 23 29 26% 23 28%
Total 71} 2414 2,637 2,314 -12%| 2,455 -6%

THIS REPORT IS HIERARCHY BASED. CRIME TOTALS REFLECT ONE OFFENSE (THE MOST SEVERE) PER INCIDENT.

These statistics are drawn from the Oakland Police Dept. database. They are unaudited and not used to figure the crime numbers reported to the FBI’s
Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) program. This report is run by the date the crimes occurred. Statistics can be affected by late reporting, the geocoding
process, or the reclassification or unfounding of crimes. Because crime reporting and data entry can run behind, all crimes may not be recorded.

* Justified, accidental, foetal, or manslaughter by negligence. Traffic collision fatalities are not included in this report.
PNC = Percentage not calculated — Percentage cannot be calculated.
All data extracted via Coplink Analytics.



http://www.mathsisfun.com/numbers/dividing-by-zero.html

Agenda Item #3 Attachment

N
ReSponS\b\\\

o,

Memo

May 25, 2021
To: Community Policing Advisory Board
From: Felicia Verdin

Community Programs Supervisor
Neighborhood Services Division (NSD)

Neighborhood Service Coordinators (NSC)
NSD, Police Service Technicians (PST)

Subject: Monthly report from NSD

Successful community partnerships/priorities

e In 29x, the NSC helped a neighbor resolve a long-standing issue of abandoned vehicles on the 6500
block of Simson Street. A thank you letter was sent to the Mayor’s office, City Administrator’s office
and to NSC.

e In beats 30Y and 35x, two Neighborhood Councils (NC) have joined together to host a joint
community clean up on Saturday, May 29.

e Neighbors in one beat with more experience have been mentoring new NC members. This has
given support to new members.

e In 24Y on Suter Street the priority was squatters living illegally in a home on the block. The
squatters were removed last week. They have been living in this property for over two years. Huge
win for the NCPC.

¢ Due to the persistence of the 11X, an autobody shop was fined for violations. The community is
pleased to progress towards addressing this priority.

¢ Inresponse to recent harassment and negative interactions with homeless persons along the
Lakeshore and Grand Avenue corridor. Merchant leaders in partnership with the 14Y/16X recently
created a document that is intended to be a quick reference tool for merchants on what to do
when confronted with a variety of uncomfortable interactions/situations. This guide details
possible scenarios and step by step ways to take actions, including support resources.



e In 13Z, the Montclair Neighborhood Council held a successful Montclair Park cleanup, on Saturday,
May 16, 2021.

e 25X working on getting a list of people who can help seniors with reporting issues to OPD. A lot of
seniors are having issues with technology so an idea was to create a list for the seniors to contact
to help them report issues to OPD.

Select beats with challenging projects

e In 19X, prostitution and human trafficking are ongoing issues. Community meeting was held to
discuss with the community.

e 11X thru their persistence with dealing with Auto Masters was fined 51,000 for violations.

e 6927 Sunkist: Problem Air B & B. Moving to the next level/Owner not adhering to the Cease &
Desist letter. Next step, an Administrative Hearing.

e In beat 35, significant environmental changes are needed to help the Community Resource Officer
address frequent loitering on the 9100 block of Crest Ave.

e One of the biggest challenges is homeless encampments. The Home Depot location in beat 23
continually is cleaned but there is no long term steps taken to address the issue. Issues are
spreading to neighboring residential areas.

e The community in beat 10x is working with the NSC to address the challenges of a new business in
the community that does not have adequate parking which will negatively effect the neighborhood.

e There is a persistent challenge regarding homeless encampments and illegally parked RVs
throughout beat 31. Residents and the NC have been working with the appropriate city services to
clear some of the most challenging encampments. The NC is now moving towards building support
for efforts focused on beautification and reimagining these formally occupied spaces, with the
hope of deterring future encampments from resettling the area.

e In Adams Point, beat 14X, the violence continues to ravage the community with gunfire and
sideshows.

e In beat 6x, blight and homeless encampment are ongoing issues. NCPC leadership is community
with Caltrans and Public Works to address the concerns.

20of3

Neighborhood Services Division Report to the Community Policing Advisory Board



List of select community priorities

e In beat 16y, the community is prioritizing traffic mitigation on Park Blvd.

e Cars being sold in the public right of way is an issue for many businesses along major
thoroughfares. This is an ongoing issue.

e The 15X Disaster Preparedness Committee has put emergency preparedness for unhoused
neighbors in the spot light, and priority for the NC as we learn more about CORE and CERT. NC
members and neighbors are being CERT trained and will be committing efforts towards making
sure our most vulnerable residents receive the life-saving resources as well. (in progress)

e A priority for 4X are The CRO for 4X has been given overtime to restart the Night Club detail.

e Ujima Friends (8X) continue to make cleaning Mosswood Park a priority.

NSD/PST Block Level Update

During the month of May, the PST hosted three neighborhood meetings via, did two walking CPTEDs,
and one address CPTED at a condo. The condo CPTED was at 466 Crescent St, where they’ve had 3™
floor balcony break ins. The Montell Street Walking CPTED addressed car break in concerns.

The Walking CPTED at 1805 International addressed homeless encampments at 12" street, with most
immediate concerns being that there are encampments on both sides of 12t street, and that on the
north side of 12t street that encampment is blocking access to businesses. Additionally, 12t street
has no street lighting due to encampments jacking into all light posts for power. | am working on my
communication to send to homelessness@oaklandca.gov.

National Night Out

NSD is gearing up for NNO 2021. The event will take place on Tuesday, August 3 from 6pm-8pm. We
encourage residents to organize a party on their block as a way to get to know one other, look out for
each other and prepare for organize. CPAB board members can get involved by attending a party in
their neighborhood, organizing a party on their block or encouraging others to organize a party.
Registration will open in June and NSD will be sure to share details with the board once available.

30f3

Neighborhood Services Division Report to the Community Policing Advisory Board


mailto:homelessness@oaklandca.gov

Agenda Item #6 Attachment

CITY OF OAKLAND
COMMUNITY POLICING ADVISORY BOARD
(X REGULAR MEETING
CITY OF OAKLAND
DRAFT REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, May 5, 2021
6:00 PM
Via Teleconference

Board Membership:

PRESENT: Chair, Creighton Davis (Mayoral), Vacant (Dist. 1), Vice Chair, Colette
McPherson (Dist. 2), Carol Wyatt (Dist. 3), Vacant (Dist. 4),
Jorge Lerma (Dist. 5), Donald Dalke (Dist. 6), Art Douglas Blacksher (At Large),
Erica Parker (OHA), Geraldine Wong (NW), Daniel Ettlinger (Mayoral),
Yonas Gebremicael (Mayoral)) , Van Cedric Williams (OUSD

EXCUSED: Kirby Thompson (Dist. 7)

Meeting called to order at 6:03pm by Chair Davis

Roll Call = Quorum

1. Open Forum — 2 Speaker — 2 Minutes

Assata Olugbala — interested in the investigation regarding Community Resource
Officers cell phone issue and Lake Merritt activity.

Ms. Yoss - Chair Golden Gate 10X would like OPD to alert neighbors when a
Police action takes place.

2. A Discussion on CPAB Mission: Supporting Block and Neighborhood
Engagement and Empowerment - CPAB Budget Recommendations
Process Update - The CPAB supports block, neighborhood and community
empowerment, civic engagement and public safety by encouraging community
engagement and supporting connection, collaboration and problem-solving
between neighbors and among residents throughout Oakland.

Chair Davis provided a report on the 5 budget recommendations made to the
Council and that the recommendations were well received. And that the term
“‘Community Policing” makes people hesitant to become involved and deters
engagement. The CPAB should strive for empowerment.

Board member (BM) Ettlinger stated that Fellowship in communities is needed
and that not knowing neighbors is a concern.

BM Dalke — reso states that Community/neighborhood empowerment is included.

3. OPD Report — Deputy Chief Bolton provided an overview of the submitted
report.

Sargent Hall presented information on the Lake Merritt problem solving
process — An interdepartmental preventative measure supported by
Councilmember Bas. Vending changes have been made, led by the vending

1



CITY OF OAKLAND
COMMUNITY POLICING ADVISORY BOARD
DRAFT REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, May 5, 2021
6:00 PM
Via Teleconference

community. OPD is providing a non-enforcement deterrent presence. CRO’s
are rotated on weekends.

DC Bolton also provided information on side shows and the utilization of social
media to deter attendees and organizers.

Sargent Hall discussed the SARA project at the Lake Merritt Boathouse — 300
events have been logged with OPD. CRO Gonzalez opened a SARA project for
loud music and activities at the Boathouse. OPD will not demand that the music
be turned off, the events include roller skating, skateboarding and BMX bike
riders. Looking for ways to permit the activities, regulated by rules with buy-in
from the community. Current rules are that the lake be closed by 10pm and that
music is not heard with 50 feet.

BM Ettlinger - crime stat reports — recLuested information on the shooting at
Bookers Liquor store and the April 14" fire info from the taskforce, Ceasefire and
the DVP. Are business owners being protected?

DC Bolton stated that an investigation is in progress. The incident is being
prioritized by OPD. Violence impacts the entire city.

BM Dalke requested information on the sideshows and crime stats. Requested
the slides from the Mayor’s townhall on sideshows. Would like the data that went
into the slideshow. DC Bolton explained the data used to create the slides.

Chair Davis recommended that the activity at the boathouse become “silent”
disco gatherings utilizing Bluetooth. Offered to work with OPD for a solution.

DC Bolton stated that parking and use issues including garbage and illegal
activities generate many of the calls for service, and they want enforcement.

BM Blacksher appreciated that non-confrontational tactics and the work on
deterring sideshows.

Open Forum — 2 Speakers — 2 minutes

Assata Olugbala — Asked why is legal parking being denied. Spoke of seeing
officers at the lake protecting officers who were issuing tickets. She will go to the
Boathouse to see what is going on there.

DC Bolton — OPD recently had a recruitment booth at the lake. He then provided
an update of the Community Trust Officer — the role is to help build trust and
collaboration with OPD and the community... it is 1 position in the Chief’s office
and works with the P1O and can help with notifying neighbors when there is a
police action. Will invite the TCO to a CPAB future meeting.

Reisa J. — spoke of the Negotiated Settlement Agreement — bad officers could be
removed — it destroys community trust.



CITY OF OAKLAND
COMMUNITY POLICING ADVISORY BOARD
DRAFT REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, May 5, 2021
6:00 PM
Via Teleconference

Neighborhood Services Department Report — NSD Supervisor Felicia
Verdin provided an overview of the submitted report.

Neighborhood Services Department trainings were held, and she thanked the
board for their support of the NSC’s. She commended NSC Moore who
organized a cleanup at Mosswood. And stated that the 15t Tuesday in August is
National Night Out — the theme is Disaster and Emergency Preparedness the
website will be up in mid-May for Block event registrations.

BM Ettlinger requested that the board be informed and have more access to
events held by NCPC'’s and the NSD. Supervisor Verdin committed to share
information on events and activities with the Board.

Chair Davis gave a “shout out” to 8x, NSC Moore and Supervisor Verdin.

BM Dalke requested the status of the Equity Analysis and the STS team status —
Supervisor Verdin confirmed that the Equity Training is complete, but the
analysis is pending completion and the STS teams are on hold.

Open Forum — 1 Speaker — 2 Minutes

Assata Olugbala — Crime stats area are not consistent — high numbers in certain
areas must be discussed.

Re-imagining Public Safety Task Force - Report included in the meeting
materials Overview provided by CPAB representative BM Wyatt — she noted that
it was a productive process and a good opportunity for Community engagement.

BM Lerma asked if rules and laws revised during the process? She responded
that no, but making the community feel safe was the foundation of the taskforce.
And conversations may still be happening.

BM Dalke — May 3™ Council meeting reso to adopt and prioritize 10 items. Topic
will return to Council on May 10". Councilmembers Bas and Fife are working to
address items that can be addressed in the current budget cycle.

Chair Davis wants to work with other boards and commissions on shared goals.
BM Wyatt — work is not over, the CPAB should be a loud voice for funding.

BM Blacksher — there must be accountability for funding to OPD or community-
based organizations.



CITY OF OAKLAND
COMMUNITY POLICING ADVISORY BOARD
DRAFT REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, May 5, 2021
6:00 PM
Via Teleconference

Public Speaker — 2 speakers — 2 minutes.
Reisa J. — there are things that should not be funded or enforced.

Assata Olugbala — 12 recommendations of support from the council — move OPD
investigation to CPRA from OPD investigation — most cases are not sustained by
CPRA and there should be a way to hold officers accountable. CPRA must be
revamped.

BM Wyatt — find ways to reimage OPD but also provide help for the community.

Berkeley Law: Project Update - Review and Discussion of Work Product —
An ad-hoc committee - Wyatt, Dalke, Blacksher, Ettlinger and Lerma have been
working with a team of students from Berkeley Law has worked on the three
projects below over the past several months.

. Content for the CPAB Website Revamp (Attachments 2 and 3) — Chloe A. work
is to make the website more accessible and to solve community issues and get
social media up and running. Any ideas or project for students to work on share
with her.

Chair Davis reviewed the DRAFT website attachment included with the agenda.
BM Dalke stated that the org chart is not acceptable — remove lines — no
hierarchy. Chart will be updated if possible. BM Lerma said that the concept is
OK. BM Dalke motions to submit outline of the website to staff for review and
comments, seconded by BM Lerma. All Approved.

. Research on Revisions to Resolution 79235 (Attachment 4)
Postponed to June 3, 2021 meeting

. Restorative Justice Framework for OPD - Community (Attachment 5)
Postponed to June 3, 2021 meeting

CPAB Summer Goal Setting and Planning -

BM Wyatt — the CPAB needs to make an effort to make connections with NCPC
chairs and create avenues of participation, there should be multiple avenues to
support and uplift the community.

BM Lerma — the CPAB could have a true picture of the districts — demographics
and the schools in each district.

BM Dalke — community events can provide an opportunity.
Public Speaker — 1 — 2 minutes

Assata Olugbala — people are frustrated and don’t feel cared for. There is a lot of
work to be done.

4



10.

CITY OF OAKLAND
COMMUNITY POLICING ADVISORY BOARD
DRAFT REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, May 5, 2021
6:00 PM
Via Teleconference

BM Dalke — should work with the Council members to get information on events
in each district. An ad-hoc committee will be formed, and a report provided at the
June meeting.

Acknowledged new OUSD Board member Van Cedric Williams — he introduced
himself and thanked the board.

Approval of DRAFT Meeting Minutes — April 7, 2021 — Motioned by Lerma, 2"
by Dalke. Minutes approved with noted correction of the date of the DRAFT
meeting minutes. Motioned by Lerma, 2" by Dalke.

CPAB Member Open Forum, Agenda Building and Staff Report

Motion to adjourn — Chair Davis, 2"¢ by BM Wong @ 8:28pm



	CPAB  Agenda 6-2-21
	CPAB Monthly Report 2 Jun 21
	210524_Citywide Weekly Crime Report 17May21 - 23May21
	210524_Citywide Weekly Gunfire Summary 17May21 - 23May21
	20210524_2021_Recovered Firearms_17May - 23May_FINAL
	2021_YTD
	Weekly_Summary
	2020_vs_2021

	20210525_ShotSpotter Weekly Report 17May - 23May21
	210524_Area 1 Weekly Crime Report 17May21 - 23May21
	210524_Area 2 Weekly Crime Report 17May21 - 23May21
	210524_Area 3 Weekly Crime Report 17May21 - 23May21
	210524_Area 4 Weekly Crime Report 17May21 - 23May21
	210524_Area 5 Weekly Crime Report 17May21 - 23May21
	NSD Report to CPAB May 25, 2021
	Memo

	DRAFT Meeting Minutes 5-5-21

